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SECRET

Y ‘F"cb_r»uary 119_69‘:

MEMORANDUM FOR: Diractor, Domestic Contact Service

SUBJECT I {Garrison and the Kennedy Assassination;
k " Dr. John M. Nichcla

CATTENTION @ Mr. George Musulin_

1. Dr. Joha Marshall Nichols, a University of

‘Kansas pathologist, has testified at the Clay Shaw trial
~ that 'Photographic evidence of President Kennedy's

assassination was compatlble with the. theory that the

" f{atal shot was {ired {from the front." -

2. 'Dr. Nlchols. born 28 March l?Zlv atCSarIesté_n.

West Virginia, was employed by the Department of Pathology,

Medical College of Virginia, Richmond, Virginia, whan
he was approved for contact use by the Offlce of Security
in 1957, He had juet returned from a trip to .Crechoslovakia-

_whare he visited research institutes and met with'various

medical men.  Office of Security records indicate that the
Contact Division of-Domestic Contact Service planned’

to debriet -Dr, Nichols on this trip with scientific rcquire- »
ments relaung to this area on an ad hoc basis. The
information to be discussed was classl !ed through

CONFIDEN TIAL

‘3. Thie o[ﬂce w0uld appreciate any additional .
in!ormatlon that the Domestic Contact Service could pro-
vide regarding this proposed relationship with Dr. Nichols.

Aln particular, ‘this offlce is {nterested in aauertaining
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whether or not contact was actually made with Dr. Nichols,
If contact wae made, we are also interested in {inding ous
how long this contact was maintained and how many meetings
were held. Wo also request copiee of eny reports for
which Dr. Nichols was the source. -
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